Places along the Canal – Uffington

"UFFINGTON, a parish in the Albrighton division of county Salop, 3 miles N.E. of Shrewsbury, its post town. The village is situated on the Shrewsbury Canal and the River Severn. The living is a perpetual curacy in the diocese of Lichfield, value £59. The church is dedicated to the Holy Trinity. Pimley House is the principal residence. Here are the ruins of Haughmond Abbey."

[Description from The National Gazetteer of Great Britain and Ireland (1868)]

